ADAM Stevenson

SENIOR UI DEVELOPER

CONTACT

07805308643

adamjs2108@gmail.com

- adamstevenson.co.uk
- Glasgow, Scotland

SKILLS

Languages

HTML CSS JavaScript C#

Libraries

jQuery

Frameworks

.NET Bootstrap

Design

Figma Sketch Adobe XD

CMS

Umbraco

PERSONAL STATEMENT

As a Senior UI Developer at NHS Education for Scotland, I specialise in building and delivering high-quality user interfaces across multiple NHS boards. With over 9 years of experience, I've successfully led numerous high-profile web and mobile projects, ensuring accessibility and userfriendliness. My commitment to pixel-perfect designs and continuous skill development reflects my forward-thinking approach and growth within NHS Education for Scotland.

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present Senior UI Developer NHS Education for Scotland

- Led the successful development of our Design System which will used to create accessible applications utilised by healthcare professionals across the UK.
- Created Tag-Helpers for easy implementation of components keeping our .NET Core applications easy to build, accessible and consistent.
- Worked closely with product owners, designers and user researchers to deliver multiple high-profile websites for the NHS and Scottish Government
- Key contributor to COVID-19 vaccination application UI, used in vaccination centres across Scotland.

2015 - 2018 **UI Designer/Developer** NHS Education for Scotland

- Worked with product owners and developers to design, develop and deliver our first UI style guide which is currently being used by thousands of healthcare professionals across the United Kingdom.
- Designed and developed multiple corporate websites to improve the user experience and accessibility.

ADAM Stevenson

SENIOR UI DEVELOPER

CONTACT

07805308643

adamjs2108@gmail.com

- adamstevenson.co.uk
 - Glasgow, Scotland

SKILLS

Languages HTML CSS JavaScript C#

Libraries

jQuery

Frameworks .NET Bootstrap

Design

Figma Sketch Adobe XD

CMS Umbraco

EDUCATION

2013 - 2014 **Level 3 - Digital Media** Glasgow Kelvin College

2013 - 2014 HNC Interactive Media Glasgow Clyde College

CURRENT ROLE

I am part of a small UX Team developing and maintaining our <u>Design System</u> for The National Digital Platforms Turas applications which are used by thousands of healthcare professionals across the United Kingdom daily.

I am proficient in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Umbraco CMS with experience using C# to build .NET Core apps and tag helpers. I ensure our corporate websites and web applications meet the highest standards and continue to improve the user experience across all of our websites and Turas apps.

PROJECTS

Turas Design SystemImage: Constraint of the systemNational Digital PlatformImage: Constraint of the systemUI Style GuideImage: Constraint of the systemNHS Education for ScotlandImage: Constraint of the systemWorkforce PolicesImage: Constraint of the system

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Anne Penman Laser Therapy 7 The Glasgow Mortgage Company 7 Stevenson Financial 7 St Johns Scotland - 75 Years 7 Grace - Reflections of Trauma 7 Communities Past & Future Society 7

You can explore and read more on my Portfolio Website